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CITY OF NEWTON, MASSACHUSETTS 

 
PURCHASING DEPARTMENT 

purchasing@newtonma.gov  
Fax (617) 796-1227 

 

September 6, 2016 
 

ADDENDUM #1 
 

INVITATION FOR BID #17-11 
SNOW PLOWING, SHOVELING AND SANDING/SALTING FOR NEWTON 

PUBLIC SCHOOLS AND PUBLIC BUILDINGS 
 
THIS ADDENDUM IS TO: Answer Questions from Pre-Bid Meeting:   
 
 Q1.  Newton South High School – Solar work contractors are utilizing the parking lots?   
  A1.  YES 
 
 Q2.  With regard to the Williams School new concrete – what should be done? 

A2.  There is new concrete on the front door ramps and a rear sidewalk adjacent to the 
building. Contractors are encouraged to look at the 2 areas before bidding. Concrete 
“friendly” ice melt is to be used on new concrete areas. 

 
 Q3.  Will the City be requiring a bid bond for this project? 
  A3.  NO 
 
  Q4.   Is there a bid bond on the contract? 
  A4.  NO 
 

Q5.  Where is the location to which snow from Newton North H.S. is to be removed? 
  A5.  If snow is removed from NNHS, the snow will go to Forte Park parking lot. 
 
 
 
All other terms and conditions of this bid remain unchanged. 
 

PLEASE ENSURE THAT YOU ACKNOWLEDGE ALL ADDENDA ON YOUR 
BID FORM. FAILURE TO ACKNOWLEDGE ALL ADDENDA COULD 

RESULT IN REJECTION OF YOUR BID AS NONRESPONSIVE. 
 
 

Thank you. 

 
Nicholas Read 
Chief Procurement Officer 
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